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Rivera, Maribel

From: Timothy Murty jtmurty@murtymonk.com)
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 12:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: 111000052917 / 4216 BAYSIDE, LLC

To Whom It May Concern:
We would like to change the address of Managing Member, Stephen B. Oresman, to:

49 Sunswyck Road
Darien, CT 06820

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Timothy J. Murty, Esqg.
Registered Agent

Murty & Monk, P.A.

1633 Periwinkle Way, Suite A
Sanibel, FL 33857

(239) 472-1000

(239) 472-4449 (facsimile)

tmurty@murtymonk.com

NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic mail transmissicn is intended by the sender for the use of the named
individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is privileged or otherwise confidential. It is not

intended for transmission to, or receipt by, anyone other than the named addressee (or a person authorized to deliver it to

the named addressee). It should not be copied or forwarded te any unauthorized persons. If you have received this
electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the
sender of the error by reply email or by calling {239) 472-1000 (collect), so that our address record can be corrected.
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